Academic Year: 2023-24

- 1) Committee / Dhara: SSIP & Innovation Club
- 2) Name/ Title/ Theme of Activity:

Workshop on Enterpreneurship through Innovation and SSIP

3) Co - ordinator/(S) / Chair person :

Dr. R. L. Mojidra (SSIP Co-ordinator), Dr. M. B. Shah (Innovation Club Co-ordinator)

- 4) Date / Time : Date: 05/10/2023
- 5) Duration (days): 1 day
- 6) Objectives: To empower our students with insights into innovation and SSIP, to prepare them for success in their academic and professional endeavors.
- 7) Expert/ Guest/ Dignitaries invited : Dr. Ijan N. Vaidhya, Assitant Professor, Gujarat Arts & Commerce College (Evening), Ahmedabad as speaker.
- 8) Number of Students (Participants): 98
- 9) Number of Alumni (Attended): 00
- 10) Parents Feedback: N.A.
- 11) Employer Feedback: N.A.
- 12) Outcomes: All students are aware about how to get idea and how we can start production as well how we can starts startup with the help of i-hub and SSIP 2.0.
- 13) Special Achievements (if any):
- 14) Expert/ Guest/ Dignitary Invitation Letter: attached herewith.
- 15) Programme Notice: attached herewith.
- 16) Participants Attendance Sheet: attached herewith.
- 17) Photo: Attached with report
- 18) Beneficiary feedback forms and Report (Analysis): N.A.
- 19) Programme /Event /Activity Planning and Meeting Minutes: N.A.
- 20) Expert/ Guest/ Dignitaries Acknowledgement Letter: attached herewith.
- 21) PPT if any: N.A.

Workshop on Enterpreneurship through Innovation and SSIP

::Theme of Workshop::

Leading the Students of GCC to a Brighter Side through Innovation and SSIP

The lecture titled "Leading the Students of GCC to a Brighter Side through Innovation and SSIP," delivered by Dr. Ijan Vaidya, was a highly informative and inspiring event held on 5th October 2023 at Seminar Hall, Gujarat Commerce College, Ahmedabad. The presentation revolved around the pivotal role of the Student Startup and Innovation Policy (SSIP) within the College students.

The speaker provided a comprehensive understanding of SSIP, highlighting its components and objectives. They emphasized the importance of fostering innovation within educational institutions, transforming students into innovators, and nurturing their entrepreneurial spirit. Real-life success stories showcased the tangible benefits of SSIP, where students translated their innovative ideas into thriving businesses.

Challenges hindering the full realization of SSIP's potential were also addressed, along with actionable solutions. The interactive Question & Answers session allowed the audience to delve deeper into the subject, enhancing comprehension.

Overall, the lecture left attendees motivated and empowered to explore entrepreneurial opportunities and contribute significantly to the evolving innovation landscape within the GCC. The event underscored the vital role of collaboration between academia, industry, and government in creating a fertile ground for innovation and entrepreneurship. It was an enriching experience that will undoubtedly have a lasting impact on the GCC's academic and entrepreneurial communities.

Photographs











